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Mr. W.A.Stephens,

Room B7, Great Northern Railway Building,

St.Paul, Minnesota.

Dear Sir:

I have this day received information that convinces me that
Allen wi¢s foaled In 1879 instead of 1880,as given, and therefore he
is one year older than I supposed. This was unknown to me previously
and I ha=ten to write you at once as 1 do not want any misapprehension
in the matter. It does not make him worth a dollar less, f'or he is
like & colt now ani if properly taken care of is good for 15 years
at least an > d4onger, as he has a wondertul ¢ ni}itution md
Ereat ¥ . I have just received t om Mr. M.C.Nor-
man, Swanton, Vermont, to the above eftfect sh(} forward same to
Mr. J.H.Steiner, Registrar of the Americyﬂ'r t@g Register Asso-
ciation.





